#### Contact

3/4, pillaiyar Kovil street, thuthithangal village, k.v.kuppam post, vellore - 632201 967765 9728 (Mobile) dilipvinoth@gmail.com www.linkedin.com/in/dilipkumarbaskar (LinkedIn) finflow.in/ (Company)

### Top Skills

Product
Web Development
Creative

### Languages

English (Professional Working) Telugu (Full Professional)

# Dilipkumar Baskar

Co-Founder & CTO at Finflow | Revolutionizing the Fintech Lending Space | People-First Culture Advocate

## Summary

My experience in fintech startups and technology, combined with

my passion as an entrepreneur, has led me to the launch of Finflow.

Finflow has the potential to revolutionize the two-wheeler loan industry with its digital lending aggregation platform. With an easy

online process and secure loan options, customers can obtain

# Experience

Finflow Tech Private Limited Co-Founder September 2022 - Present (1 year 8 months)

M2P Fintech Senior UI Developer August 2021 - September 2022 (1 year 2 months)

Acsz Tech Pvt Ltd Senior UI Design and Developer July 2019 - July 2021 (2 years 1 month)

Leading teams to help define the future of Fintech. Driving product innovation deliver engaging, personalized experiences so members can discover a connect to Credit Card and Offers they'll love. Redefining what it means to confident.

Kuwy Digital Lender UI Engineer October 2017 - June 2019 (1 year 9 months) Chennai Area, India

Led the Kuwy Digital Lender Apps product design team that includes Web page, Client Portal, Admin Portal and Mobile App. My team is focused on building best-in-class products that transform collaboration, communication and productivity. My mission is to empower client and teams to do their bework.

Sanjay Technologies UI Engineer March 2016 - September 2017 (1 year 7 months)

I had several exciting chapters at Sanjay Tech, playing a key role in the UI UX design who scaled the company from a small digital design studio to a national business transformation company. In my role as Design Engineer I was responsible for the design of digital products for Lalithaa Jewellery, Venkataeswara Hospitals, Alagappa Institute of Technology, Alagappa org, Nakshatratrip and Alagappaarts.

Biz Burrow Web Designer January 2014 - January 2016 (2 years 1 month)

Responsible for the design of large-scale EPos eco-systems in UK standard in both web and mobile apps. My work was centered around defining clier needs, then creating an EPos eco-system.

codeMantra, LLC Senior Processor December 2012 - September 2013 (10 months)

Conversion Services from PDF to ePub, handling team member, Reporting the project leader.

## Education

Thiruvalluvar University, Vellore Bachelor's degree, Computer Science · (2009 - 2012)

Government Boys Higher Secondary School - Vellore HSSLC, Mathematics and Computer Science · (2007 - 2009)